Friday, April 26, 2024 at 16:17:53 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: Public Records Request (NC-CLEVELAND-24-0139)
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 at 3:52:37 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Public Information Requests

To: AO Records

Attachments: Public records request.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER

We have made inquiries and have found the following responsive records attached.

Thank you,
Public Records Request

From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Public Information Requests <public.information@clevelandcountync.gov>
Subject: Public Records Request (NC-CLEVELAND-24-0139)

Dear Public Records Custodian:
Please find attached a request for records under North Carolina’s Public Records Act.

Sincerely,

Marwah Adhoob | She/Her

Paralegal | American Oversight
records@americanoversight.org
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight

PRR: NC-CLEVELAND-24-0139

Page1of1


mailto:records@americanoversight.org
http://www.americanoversight.org/

Mam Grace Keller abéﬁe/wr

Sengie Bull, 24D
Mm%r’#j

From: Mary Grace Keller <mgkeller@dikcpapa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 11.22 AM

Te: pam@dlkcpapa.com

Subject: Fwd: NCGOP Election Integrity Weekly News and Upcoming Events Updates

Mary Grace Keller, CPA

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sherry Yocum <symomS7@hotmail.corm>

Date: January 10, 2024 at 11:06:07 AM EST

Ta: Sherry Yocum <symom57@hotmail.com:, Lee Ann Patton <leeanndd14@gmail.com>, Lee Ann
Patton <ncgopdistrict14@gmail.com>, BRYSON CLAY SMITH <brysonclaysmith@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: NCGOP Election Integrity Weekly News and Upcoming Events Updates

Good morning, fellow Republicans,

Please read the message below and pay attention to the notification of in person Election Integrity
Tralning to be held here in Cleveland County. | am repeating this infermation here as well:

Saturday, January 13th, Cleveland County 10 AM: at Qak Grove Baptist Church
Yellowship Hall, 1022 Qak Grove Read, Kings Mountain, NC 28086. This training will
have hands on component to it so you will feel comfortable volunteering to be a poll
observer.

Please SHARE this email, as I need help to get as many persons interested in being a poll
observer as possible. If you want to talk to me, call or text 704-300-7597.

Help us keep onr elections fair by being involved. Thank you,
Sherry Yocum

CCGOP Chairwoman

From: Dave Warren <dave.warren@ncgop.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 2:54 PM

To: Dave Warren <dave.warren@ncgop.org>; Kyle Offerman <kyle.offerman@ncgop.org>
Subject: NCGOP Election Integrity Weekly News and Upcoming Events Updates
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Election Integrity Weekly Updates
Jan. 9th 2024
Hope the New Year is off to a great start!

There are just 56 days until election day, a mere 37 days until early voting begins, and 301 days
until General Election day. In 2022 we covered all 100 counties, hired 25,000 Poll Workers,
700+ Attorneys across the State, and held over 650 fraining sessions. We are now working
to recruit Poll Workers and Cbservers! If you or someone you know is interested SIGN UP
HERE for the March 2024 Primary. Feel free to forward this newsletter to any of your Republican
friends, family and neighbors to help us ensure election integrity. If you were forwarded this
newsletter yourself, please stay up to date here for future Election Integrity updates!

POLITICAL ACTION

Having a plan to vote is one of the most important steps you can take to help
Republicans win across North Carolina. Fill out the form below to share your plan
fo vote and receive important Election Updates in your area. Sign up here

Poll Gbserver Trainings

The Poll Observer Training provides a comprehensive overview of the state’s
election process and the criteria for you to recelve an official credential. You will
learn how to observe and report potential issues that may arise during the voting
process.

All volunteers must attend training, so please be sure to register,
Virtual (Zeom) Training Schedule

Thursday, January 11th 7pm (RSVP Here)

Tuesday, January 16th 7pm (RSVP Here)

Thursday, Jannary 18th 7pm (RSVP Here)

After registering, you will receive a confirmation emait containing information about
joining the meeting.

Rl o M

In Person Training

Saturday, January, 13th, Cleveland County 10 AM: at Qak Grove Baptist Church Fellowship Hall,
1022 Qak Grove Road, Kings Mountain, NC 23086.
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Wednesday, January 24th, Mecklenburg CMRW January Luncheon 11
AM: hiips://cmrw,org/shop/january-election-volunteer-workshop/

THE LEGAL CORNER

Any attorneys interested in volunteering, please contact Kyle Offerman
at electionintegrity@ncgop.org.

National RNC Election Integrity Updates

On the legal front, the RNC is engaged in 72 lawsuits across 20 states this cycle, and we
wanted to share a few highlights from our recent work below,

1.

September 20 - New York: The RNC led a broad coalition of Republicans --
including the NRCC, NYGOP, and Congresswoman Elise Stefanik -- to sue the
state of New York and Governor Kathy Hochul for frying to destroy mail voting
safeguards. We were able to file a lawsuit less than an hour after Hochul signed
the bad legislation into law.

1. Read more from _The New York Post.
September 26 — Pennsylvania: The RNC and Pennsylvania GOP sent letters
demanding immediate response on how Pennsylvania Governor Shapiro would
keep noncitizens off the voter rolls after his vague scheme to push for automatic
voter registration in the Keystone State,

1. Read more from_The Delaware Valley Journal.
September 28 - Nevada: The RNC stepped in to defend poll watchers. We gave
public comments and oral testimony to push back on Nevada Demacrats trying to
shut out observers from ballot tabulation centers,

1. Read more from_The Nevada Globe.
October 20 - Minnesota: The RNC filed a 14th amendment amicus brief in
Minnesota to stop Democrats from kicking Donald Trump off of the Presidential
ballot.

1. Read more from_CBS News.
October 24 - Montana: The RNC and MTGOP filed a motion to intervene ina
Montana lawsuit to prevent dark-money Democrat groups, led by Marc Elias, from
making it easier for Montanans to vote more than once.

1. Read more from_The Helena Independent Record.
October 26 — North Carolina: The RNC and NCGOP filed a motion to intervene in a
North Carolina lawsuit to protect Senate Bill 747 from Democrat attacks.

1. Read more from Fox News.
November 2 - Wisconsin: RNC provided oral testimony to Wisconsin Election
Commission arguing against proposed restrictions on election observer access
and in favor of proposals strengthening election ohserver protections,
November 5 — New Hampshire: A New Hampshire court sides with the NHGOP,
supported by the RNC and RITE PAC, in rejecting a Marc Elias attack on New
Hampshire’s enhanced voter ID protections.

1. Read more from the New Hampshire Union Leader.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20,

21.

November 13 - California: The RNC submitted public comments to the Califernia
Secretary of State to ensure robust protections for poll waichers.
November 14 — North Carolina: The RNC and NCGOP submitted a public comment
to the North Carolina Board of Elections to ensure that electronic poll books get
adequate testing before elections.
November 16 - Arizona: The RNC and AZGOP conduct an election integrity
investigation into a new party’s ballot petition in Arizona and threaten Secretary of
State Adrian Fontes with legal action if his office ¢ertifies the “Patriot Party’s”
inadequate petition to get on the 2024 ballot. As a result, Fontes’s office changes
its procedures to promote more transparency moving forward.

1. Read more from_Fox News and AZCeniral.
November 27 - Georgia: The RNC sends a public records request to Dekalb
County, Georgia, to find and prevent up to $2 million worth of “Zuckbucks” from
being used in Georgia elections.
November 29 - Wisconsin: The RNC financially and strategically supported a
lawsuit against the Wisconsin Elections Commigsion to stop voters from spoiling
and re-casting their absentee ballots.
December 4 - Nevada: The RNC sends a demand letter to Nevada Secretary of
State Cisco Aguilar threatening legal action over his failure to keep Nevada voter
rolls accurate and up to date.

1. Read more from_The Las Vegas Review Journal.
December 6 - Michigan: The RNC files a 14th Amendment Amicus Brief in the
Michigan Court of Appeals 1o prevent activists from kicking Donald Trump off the
presidential ballot.

1. Read more from_CBS Detroit.
December 8 - Michigan: The RNC sends a demand letter to Michigan Secretary of
State Jocelyn Benson threatening legal action over her failure to keep Michigan
voter rolis accurate and up to date.

1. Read more from Detroit Free Press.
December 12 - Texas: RNC filed a new brief in an ongoing court battle to defend
Texas’s Senate Bill 1 from DOJ attacks. We are fighting to protect voter-
identification safeguards on mail ballots in Texas.
December 13 - Pennsylvania: An RNC-backed lawsuit against a Pennsylvania
Democrat scheme to maintain Democrat-only control of Delaware County’s
Election Board wins in court.
December 13 - Pennsylvania: The RNC secures a key stay from Pennsylvania’s
3rd Circuit Court to continue fighting against Pennsylvania officials trying to
count undated ballots.
December 14 - California: RNC submitted another round of public comments
fighting for changes to California’s proposed election observer regulations that
would increase clarity and strengthen protections for observers.
December 14 - EAC: Submitted public comments to the U.S. Election Assistance
Commission on the Voluntary Electronic Poll Book Requirements Version 1.0,
calling for the EAC to raise the proposed requirements on e-poll book
manufacturers to ensure their security.
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VCLUNTEER SPOTLIGHT

To everyone that has helped the El Team set up in person training sessions already for the year
and all the sign ups for the zocom sessions.

THE BUFFER ZONE
This Week in History Fact

January 10, 1776 - Thomas Paine publishes Common Sense, the pamphlet that argued for
freedom from British rule that helped spark the American Revolutionary War.

January 9, 1861 - The first shots fired to start the War between the States

January 11, 1935 - Amelia Earhart flies solo from Hawaii to the U.S. mainland, the first person to
achieve this feat. Her journey took her from Honolulu to Oakland, California.

Quote of the Week: “Let us raise a standard to which the wise and honest can repair; the
rest is in the hands of God.”

1. George Washington

Thanks again,
The NCGOP Election Integrity Team
electionintegrity@ncgop.or

hitp:./Avww.nc.gop/
North Carolina Republican Party - 1506 Hillsborough St, Raleigh, NC 27605, United States

David Warren

NC Election Integrity Director

Republican National Committee

443-538-8284
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From: Mary Grace Keller <mgkeller@dlkcpapa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 12:50 AM
To: ‘ Sherry Yocum
Subject: Re: NCGOP: February County Chair Call Notes

Try using marygracekeller@gmail.com my work email has high security and it must not like these emails for
some reason.

Mary Grace Keller, CPA

On Feb 18, 2024, at 6:30 PM, Sherry Yocum <symomS57@hotmail.com> wrote:

As promised, I am sending you the February Chair Call to look over notes in reference to county
conventions.
Sherry

I'm using Adobe Acrobat.

Here's the NCGOP _ February 2024 County Chair Call Notes.pdf for you to review.
Here's the Poll Observer Guidance Memo 2024.pdf for you to review.
Here's the NCGOP 2024 County Chair Handbook.pdf for you to review.

From: Matt Judge <matt.judge@ncgop.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 8:21 PM _

To: Carley Martinette <carley.martinette @ncgop.org>; Dave Warren <dave.warren@ncgop.org>;
Derrick Nipper <derrick.nipper@ncgop.org>; Greg Fornshell <greg.fornshell@ncgop.org>; Jason
Simmons <jason.simmons@ncgop.org>; Jeff Biggs <jeff.higgs@ncgop.org>; Kyle Offerman
<kyle.offerman@ncgop.org>; Mason Powell <mason.powell@ncgop.org>; Mason Titly
<mason.tilly@ncgop.org>; Michael Whatley <michael.whatley@ncgop.org>; Sarah Newby
<sarah.newhy@ncgop.org>; Susan Mills <susan.mills@ncgop.org>

Subject: NCGOP: February County Chair Call Notes

Good evening,

We hope that you have had a great week! Thank you to all who joined our
February County Chair Call Tuesday evening. We understand that everyone
is busy, though, and we have attached notes from the call for anyone who
could not attend.

I've also attached a recording of the credentials portion of the call, a memo on

poll observers, and the 2024 County Chair Handbook mentioned during the
County Chair Boot Camp.
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Please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or need
anything. Thank you for your leadership.
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Matt Judge
Political Divector

(563) 219-25394 | matt.judge@ncgop.org
;[ [WIWW.DC. 8O
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